No.Ft.48-3975/2019 ( FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the | ( !

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests(HoFF) To: CCF D/Shala
Himachal Pradesh

Subject: Diversion of 0.6806 ha. of forest land in favour of Sanjeev Hydro

Projects Pvt. VPO Sauhora Tehsil & Distt. Kangra, HP for the
construction of Lower Iku - I Small Hydro Electric Project (1 MW),
within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division, District Kangra
H.P. (online proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/41472/2019).

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office Memo. No. 2311 dated 17-6-2022 on the subject
cited above.
2. In reply to point No. 5, you have reported that that the Project Director

Himurja has asked the Directorate of Energy (DoE) for the necessary information.
Accordingly, this office has asked to submit the letter of Himurja addressed to Directorate
of Energy in this regard. But no such letter has been found attached with the reply, instead
of this letter of user agency addressed to Himurja has been attached, which does not serve
the purpose. You are, therefore, requested to send the requisite document to this office at

the earliest so that reply could be submitted to Gol accordingly.

Nodal Ofﬁcer-cmPCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Endst. No.Ft.48-3975/2019 (FCA), Dated Shimla-1, the 2 A

Copy is forwarded Sanjeev Hydro Projects Pvt. VPO Sauhora Tehsil & Distt. Kangra, HP

for information and necessary action.
Nodal OfﬁMARCGF}FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.



